



AFFILIATES

NGOC ANH NGUYEN

Affiliate Research Fellow

CONTACT

Email: anh.nguyen@ipag.fr

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris, Nice

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Nguyen Ngoc Anh is a development economist with experience working both for the public and private sectors. He has published on a wide range of issues, from education, labor market, inequality to macroeconomics and development, to industrial and innovation policies, and most recently, health economics. He has been consulting for the World Bank, UNDP, UNFPA.

EDUCATION

1999 – 2002: Ph.D. in Economics Lancaster University, UK

1996 – 1997: MSc in International Trade and Finance (Distinction) Lancaster University, UK

1988 – 1993: B.A in International Business (Hon.) Hanoi Foreign Trade University (Vietnam)

TEACHING AREAS

- Macroeconomics
- Development Economics

RESEARCH AREAS

- Education
- Labor Market
- Inequality
- Macroeconomics and Development
- Innovation Policies
- Health Economics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Since 2008: Economic Advisor, Economic Committee of the National Assembly Hanoi, Vietnam

2005 – 2008: Senior Researcher National Council for Science and Technology Policy, Hanoi, Vietnam

Since 2005: Chairman and Chief Economist, [Development and Policies Research Center](#), Hanoi, Vietnam

2004 – 2008: Lecturer Hanoi School of Business, Vietnam National University, Hanoi, Vietnam

2003 – 2004: Research fellow Center for E-science & Economics Department, Lancaster University England

2002 – 2003: ESRC Post-doctoral fellow Economics Department, Lancaster University, England

1995 – 1996/ 1998 – 1999/ Jan– Sep 2005: Trade Officer, Ministry of Trade, Department of Asia-Pacific Affairs, and Department of Europe and North America, Hanoi, Vietnam

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

Nguyen, A. and J. Taylor, (2003) “Post-high school choices: New evidence from a multinomial logit model”, *Journal of Population Economics*, Vol 16 (2), pp. 287-306.

Taylor J and Nguyen A, (2005), “Value added by secondary schools: Is value-added indicator of any value?”, *Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics*. Vol. 68, pp. 203-224.

Nguyen, A., Haile, G. and J. Taylor (2005) “Ethnic and gender differences in intergenerational mobility: a study of 26-year-olds in the USA”, *Scottish Journal of Political Economy*, Vol 42(4), pp. 544-564.

Parker S., Phan V.Q. and A., Nguyen (2005) “Has The U.S.-Vietnam Bilateral Trade Agreement Led to Higher FDI into Vietnam?”, *International Journal of Applied Economics*, Vol. 2 (2), pp. 199-223.

Nguyen, A. Taylor, J. and S. Bradley, (2006), “The effect of private schooling on educational and labour market outcomes”, *Bulletin of Economic Research*, Vol 58(4), pp. 285-307.

Haile Getine & Anh Ngoc Nguyen, (2007). "Determinants of Academic Attainment in the United States: A Quantile Regression Analysis of Test Scores", *Education Economics, Taylor and Francis Journals*, vol. 16(1), pages 29-57.

Nguyen A, Pham Q, Nguyen C., and N. Nguyen (2008), Innovation and exports of Vietnam’s SME sectors, *European Journal of Development Research*, Vol. 20 (2), pp. 262 – 280.

Jones, N., Ngoc Anh, N., & Thu Hang, N. (2008). “Trade liberalisation and childhood poverty in Vietnam: A Q-squared social impact analysis.” *International Journal of Multiple Research Approaches*, 2(2), 266-282.

Nguyen A., T., Nguyen, Pham D., and N. Nguyen (2008) Vietnam Current Account Deficit: Causes and Solutions, *Journal of Economics Studies*, No. 363, August 2008. (in Vietnamese)

Nguyen A., Nguyen N, and T Nguyen, (2010) Current Global Crisis, Fiscal Stimulus Package and Implication for Vietnam, *Public Policy Review*. (Ministry of Finance, Japan)